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RELEASE IN
FULL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 9:41 AM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: mini schedule 9/30/09 Wednesday

9:15 am PULL ASIDE w/ASHA HAJI ELMI AMIN

9:25 am Room Tbd, Waldorf-Astoria Hotel

9:25 am DEPART Waldorf-Astoria Hotel *En route United Nations Building
9:35 am ARRIVE United Nations Building

9:40 am PULL ASIDE w/USUN AND IO STAFF

9:50 am Security Council President’s Office, United Nations Building

9:50 am PRE-BRIEF w/AMBASSADOR VERVEER

9:55 am Security Council President’s Office, United Nations Building

10:00 am CHAIRING THE UNSCR 1820 INTERVENTION ON VIOLENCE
11:30 am AGAINST WOMEN IN CONFLICTS Security Council Room
11:30 am (t) PRESS AVAIL TBD (T)

11:35 am (t) Security Council Stakeout Area

11:35 am DEPART United Nations Building *En route Padre Figlio

11:40 am COFFEE w/ELIE AND MARION WIESEL
12:10 pm Location: Padre Figlio, 310 East 44% Street, between 1% and 2 Avenues

12:15 pm DEPART Padre Figlio *En route LaGuardia Airport

12:20 pm PHONE INTERVIEW w/APARISIM “BOBBY” GHOSH, TIME

12:30 pm MAGAZINE En route LaGuardia Airport
12:45 pm ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport

1:00 pm DEPART LaGuardia Airport via US Airways Shuttle #2175

En route Washington National Airport
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2:15 pm ARRIVE Washington National Airport

2:20 pm DEPART Washington National Airport *En route State Department

2:30 pm ARRIVE State Department
2:35 pm MEETING w/ JAKE

2:50 pm Seoretary’s Office

2:55 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House

3:00 pm ARRIVE White House
3:00 pm NSC MEETING w/POTUS

6:00 pm White House Situation Room

6:05 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence

6:15 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

Hi#
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